PR GEMETIOS DEPARTMENT THE UNIVERSITY,
WELLY DAK [1B1. ESS0R K. MATHER EOSBAGTON,

B HGH A, 1B,

18th May, 1950.

Frofessor R. A, Pisher, F.R.S.,
Department of Genetiss,

44 Storay's Way,

Cambridgs.

Dear E.A.F.,

Thank you for letting me ses your draft
for inclusion in "The Design of Experiments".
The distinotion betwesn definite and indafinits
interactiona is most illuminating and I am sura
that it will be most valuable in olarifying what
to most pecple is an obssure and difficult
subjact.

I supposs that most biologioal intsraction
will be indefinite but the plant physiclozist,
for exampla, might well run up against the sort
of pituation you illustrats from industry.

I am expeoting a visit from Gurgel on Monday
naxt.

Toura evar,
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